#### **Contents**

Agriculture	
Arts and Culture	
Broadband / Technology	
CDBG: Community Development Block Grant	4
Children and Youth	
Community Planning and Development	6
Capacity Building	6
Public Spaces	7
Planning and Project Development	8
Economic Development and Recovery	12
Education	15
Environmental	15
Conservation	15
Forests	17
Land Acquisition	19
Renewable	20
Equity and Inclusion	
Erosion Control /Floodplain / Watershed	21
Fisheries/Aquaculture	23
Food Security and Nutrition	23
Health	
Housing and Homelessness	
Infrastructure	29
Public Works	29
Water	29
Technology and Renewables	32
Transportation	33
Mitigation and Resiliency	34
Recreation	35
Volunteers	36
Workforce: Employment, Labor, and Training	37

## **Agriculture**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Conservation Reserve Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Farm Service Agency (FSA)	FSA will contract with agricultural landowners and provide them with annual rental payments and cost-share assistance if they establish long-term, resource-conserving vegetative species on their land.	Agricultural Producers	FSA County Offices	General signup began Jan. 4, 2021. Continuous Signup
Environmental Quality Incentive Program (EQIP) (10.912)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Natural Resources Conservation Service	Provides financial and technical assistance to agricultural producers through contracts up to a maximum term of ten years in length. These contracts provide financial assistance to help plan and implement conservation practices that address natural resource concerns and for opportunities to improve soil, water, plant, animal, air, and related resources on agricultural land and non-industrial private forestland.	Farm Bill eligible landowners - Agricultural Producers, Individuals & Households, Tribe	Misty Beals  Misty.beals@usda.gov  503-320-6953	None Listed
FY20 Livestock Forage Disaster Program (LFP)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Farm Service Agency	Provides assistance to livestock producers suffering grazing losses due to drought conditions or fire on federally-managed grazing lands.	Agricultural Producers, For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households	FSA County Offices	None Listed
Emergency Haying & Grazing	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Farm Service Agency	To help livestock producers in approved counties when the growth and yield of hay and pasture have been substantially reduced because of a widespread natural disaster. Eligible Counties: Baker, Benton, Coos, Crook, Curry, Deschutes, Douglas, Gilliam, Grant, Harney, Jackson, Jefferson, Josephine, Klamath, Lake, Lane, Linn, Malheur, Morrow, Sherman, Umatilla, Union, Wasco, Wheeler.	Agricultural Producers, For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households, Local Government & Authority, State	FSA County Offices	None Listed
Emergency Conservation Program (ECP) (10.054)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Farm Service Agency	ECP helps farmers and ranchers repair damage to farmlands caused by natural disasters and to help put in place methods for water conservation during severe drought. The ECP does this by giving ranchers and farmers funding and assistance to repair the damaged farmland or to install methods for water conservation.	Agricultural Producers, Individuals & Households	FSA County Offices	None Listed
NEW THIS MONTH					
Wetland Mitigation Banking Program	Department of Agriculture	The Wetland Mitigation Banking Program (WMBP) is a competitive grants program that supports the development and establishment of wetland mitigation banks to make credits available for agricultural producers.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribes	800-877-8339	August 16, 2021

### **Arts and Culture**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Redevelopment and Recovery Strategies of Historic Properties Support	Advisory Council on Historic Preservation	In coordination with State Historic Preservation Officers (SHPOs) and Tribal Historic Preservation Officers (THPOs), provides technical expertise to assist Federal, state and local agencies identify programs that fund or support redevelopment and recovery strategies that involve affected historic properties.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	achp@achp.gov 202-517-0200	None Listed
FY21 Shuttered Venue Operators Grant (SVO)	US Small Business Administration	The SVO Grant program was established by the Economic Aid to Hard-Hit Small Businesses, Nonprofits, and Venues Act, signed into law on December 27, 2020. The program includes \$15 billion in grants to shuttered venues, to be administered by the SBA's Office of Disaster Assistance.  Eligible applicants may qualify for SVO Grants equal to 45% of their gross earned revenue, with the maximum amount available for a single grant award of \$10 million. \$2 billion is reserved for eligible applications with up to 50 full-time employees.	Live venue operators or promoters, Theatrical producers, Live performing arts organization operators, museum operators, zoos and aquariums that meet specific criteria, motion picture theater operators, talent representatives, business entities owned by an eligible entity	SVOGrant@sba.gov	Applications accepted continuously.
Humanities Collections and Reference Resources	National Endowment for the Humanities	The program strengthens efforts to extend the life of important collections of books and manuscripts, photographs, sound recordings and moving images, archaeological and ethnographic artifacts, art and material culture, and digital objects. and make their intellectual content widely accessible, often through the use of digital technology. Expected output: Digitized Collection; Web Resources; Catalogs; Databases; Encyclopedias	Organizations	preservation@neh.gov 202-606-8570	July 15, 2021

# **Broadband / Technology**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY20 Community Development Block Grant Program: Broadband Infrastructure	(USHUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	CDBG funds may be used to install wiring, fiber optic cables, and permanently affixed equipment such as receivers for areas to receive broadband/internet access. Eligible activities include: The acquisition, construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or installation of public facilities and improvements. FAQ	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory	Bryan G. Guiney bryan.g.guiney@hud.gov 971-222-2612	None Listed
FY20 Community Planning and Development - Section 108 Loan Guarantee Program (14.248)	(USHUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development - Community Planning and Development	Section 108 offers state and local governments the ability to transform a small portion of their CDBG funds into federally guaranteed loans large enough to pursue physical and economic revitalization projects.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory	Bryan G. Guiney bryan.g.guiney@hud.gov 971-222-2612	None Listed

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
EPA Smart Growth - Cool & Connected	(USEPA) Environmental Protection Agency - Smart Growth	Technical Assistance: Helps community members develop strategies and an action plan for using broadband to create walkable, connected, economically vibrant main streets and small-town neighborhoods that improve human health and the environment.	For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	smartgrowth@epa.gov 202-566-2878	None Listed
	National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA)	Tribal Broadband Connectivity Grants: \$1 billion to expand broadband adoption and deployment on tribal lands, as well as to support distance learning, remote work, and telehealth during the COVID-19 pandemic.  Grants for Infrastructure (including submarine cable landing stations), affordability programs, digital literacy, telehealth, distance learning	Tribal governments (subgrantees allowed), Tribal organizations, TCUs, the Native Hawaiian Community, and Native Corporations	Chris Tamarin  Christopher.tamarin@ore gon.gov	A webinar that covered the new grants was held on March 17. A recording of the Grant Programs in the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2021 can be found here.
Broadband USA Appropriations Act, 2021		Broadband Infrastructure Deployment Grants: \$300 million for state-and-provider partnerships to support broadband infrastructure deployment to areas lacking broadband, especially rural area.  Grants for covered broadband projects, defined as competitively and technologically neutral projects for the deployment of fixed broadband service in a census block with at least one household or business that does not have access to 25/3.	Partnerships between a state, or one or more political subdivisions of a state and providers of fixed broadband service. ETC designation is not required.		
		Connecting Minority Communities Pilot Program: \$285 million to help students and communities get connected to the internet through affordable broadband service.  Grants to eligible recipients in anchor communities for the purchase of broadband internet access service or any eligible equipment, or to hire and train information technology personnel.	Historically Black and Tribal colleges and universities, Minority- serving institutions, and minority business enterprises and nonprofits		
FY20 Neighborhood Networks	(HUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	Grant funding for Public Housing Authorities (PHAs) to establish, expand and/or update community technology centers. Program purpose: Broadband adoption, digital skills training, public computer access	Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Tribe	Dina Lehman-Kim  Dina.lehmann- kim@hud.gov  202-402-2430	None Listed
FY20 Public & Indian Housing: Title VI Loan Guarantee	(HUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	Assists Indian Housing Block Grant recipients to finance affordable housing construction and related community development. Tribes and Tribally designated housing entities can utilize the program for broadband access.	Tribes	Dina Lehman-Kim  Dina.lehmann- kim@hud.gov  202-402-2430	Ongoing

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Realty Program: Utility Right-of-Way (through EO: Accelerating Broadband Infrastructure Deployment 2012)	(DOT) Dept. of Transportation	Program purpose: Non-Highway Use of Federal Aid Rights of Way. There is no direct funding specifically for broadband. However, broadband may be eligible for reimbursement with federal-aid highway funds if it supports a transportation use. Broadband Funding Guide, Dept. of Transportation	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	Maggie Duncan-Augustt  Maggie.duncan- augustt@dot.gov  202-366-9901	Ongoing
American Rescue Plan - FY21 Public Works & Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs (11.300 &11.307)	(USEDA) Economic Development Administration	Funding for rural & urban areas to provide investments that support construction, non-construction, technical assistance, & revolving loan fund projects under EDA's Public Works and EAA programs. Grants and cooperative agreements are designed to leverage existing regional assets and support the implementation of economic development strategies to advance economic prosperity in distressed communities. Broadband projects in are eligible for funding.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	J. Wesley Cochran icochran@eda.gov 206-561-6646	Ongoing
Consolidated Appropriations Act: FY21 Broadband Infrastructure Program (11.031)	(DOC) National Telecommunications and Information Administration	Support the deployment of broadband infrastructure; enhance and expand public computer centers; encourage sustainable adoption of broadband service; and promote statewide broadband planning and data collection activities. Grants will be awarded to partnerships between a state, or political subdivisions of a state, and providers of fixed broadband service.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	Jennifer Duane  jduane@ntia.gov  202-482-2048	Aug. 17, 2021
Telecom Infrastructure Loan Program (10.851)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture- Rural Development	This program provides financing for the construction, maintenance, improvement and expansion of telephone service and broadband in rural areas.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	John Holman  John.holman2@usda.gov  503-310-7692	Ongoing

# **CDBG: Community Development Block Grant**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
CDBG Disaster Recovery Program	(USHUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	CDBG Disaster Recovery grants may be authorized by Congress to rebuild the affected areas and provide crucial seed money to start the recovery process. CDBG-DR funds cannot duplicate funding available from federal, state or local governments, private and nonprofit organizations, insurance proceeds, or any other source of assistance. CDBG-DR funds may be used to match other federal resources and can also be used in combination with the Dept. of Health and Human Services (HHS) Social Services Block Grants (SSBGs).	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory	disaster_recovery@hud.g ov 202-708-3587	Ongoing

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Community Development Block Grant Program: State Formula (14.228)	(USHUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development - Community Planning and Development	States award grants to smaller units of general local government that develop and preserve decent affordable housing, to provide services to the most vulnerable in our communities, and to create and retain jobs.	State, Territory	Bryan G. Guiney bryan.g.guiney@hud.gov 971-222-2612	None Listed
Community Development Block Grant Program: Entitlement Communities Funding (14.218)	(USHUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development - Community Planning and Development	The CDBG Entitlement Program provides annual grants on a formula basis to entitled cities and counties to develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment, and by expanding economic opportunities.  Each activity must meet one of the following national objectives for the program: benefit low- and moderate-income persons, prevention or elimination of slums or blight, or address community development needs having a particular urgency because existing conditions pose a serious and immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community for which other funding is not available.	Local Government & Authority	Bryan G. Guiney bryan.g.guiney@hud.gov 971-222-2612	None Listed
Community Development Block Grant Program: Section 108 Loan Guarantee Program Funding (14.248)	(USHUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	Provides CDBG recipients with the ability to leverage their annual grant allocation to access low-cost, flexible financing for economic development, housing, public facility, and infrastructure projects. Communities can use Section 108 guaranteed loans to either finance specific projects or to launch loan funds to finance multiple projects over several years.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory	Bryan G. Guiney bryan.g.guiney@hud.gov 971-222-2612	None Listed

### **Children and Youth**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
National School Lunch Afterschool Snack Program (Ongoing)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Food and Nutrition Service	Funding for schools and residential childcare institutions to provide afterschool snacks to low-income children who participate in the National School Lunch program.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Education K-12	FNS Regional Office	None Listed
Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant Program in Oregon Community Facilities Guaranteed Loan Program in Oregon	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture- Rural Development	Funding to construct, rehabilitate, or repair essential community facilities in rural areas including public buildings, schools, hospitals, childcare centers, community centers, etc. May also fund the purchase of equipment for community facilities.	Public bodies, Community- based non-profit corporations, Federally- recognized Tribes with projects in communities of 20,000 or less. Guaranteed loans may be made for projects in communities of 50,000 or less.	Holly Halligan  Holly.halligan@usda.gov  541-801-2682	Ongoing

Disaster Recovery Resources by Topic – June 4, 2021

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
<u>DanPaul Foundation</u> <u>Grants</u>	DanPaul Foundation	The Foundation is interested in providing funding (up to \$15,000) to programs that directly serve the health, education, development, and welfare of the world's youth.	Non-profits	danpaulfoundation@gmai l.com	None Listed
Weyerhaeuser Giving Fund	Weyerhaeuser Company	Provides funding in four areas: affordable housing and shelter, education and youth development, environmental stewardship, and human services, civic, and cultural growth.	Nonprofit Organizations	Anne Leyva Anne.leyva@weyerhaeus er.com 206-539-3000	None Listed

# **Community Planning and Development**

### **Capacity Building**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
National Dislocated Worker Grants Program	(USDOL) Dept. of Labor	Provides resources to states and other eligible applicants to respond to large, unexpected layoff events causing significant job losses. Funding is intended to temporarily expand capacity to serve dislocated workers and meet the increased demand for WIOA employment and training services, with a purpose to reemploy laid off workers and enhance employability and earnings. It provides funding to create temporary employment opportunities to assist with clean-up and recovery effort	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	McEnery Jenifer@dol.gov	None Listed
Community Capacity & Land Stewardship Program	National Forest Foundation	The National Forest Foundation Community Capacity and Land Stewardship Program™ (CCLS™) provides funding to increase the capacity of organizations implementing large scale restoration projects that benefit National Forests in Southeast Alaska and Pacific Northwest Region.	501(c)3 nonprofits, universities, and federally recognized Native American tribes are eligible to receive CCLS grants. If an organization does not meet this eligibility requirement, it must utilize an eligible fiscal sponsor, in compliance with the NFF Policy on Fiscal Sponsorship.	grants@nationalforests.org	One time per year. Oct. 15, 2020
Support for Crisis Response	US Digital Response (USDR)	USDR deploys highly qualified professionals to support governments and NGOs in their efforts to deliver critical services to the people who need them. USDR matches professionals to the needs of states, counties, cities, federal agencies, and other organizations. We are committed to partnering directly with governments on the specific issues facing your communities. No issue is too big or too small.	Government and government partners.	www.usdigitalresponse.org /request-help/	

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Indian Environmental General Assistance EFRP Program (GAP) (66.926)	(USEPA) Environmental Protection Agency	Assist tribes and intertribal consortia to develop capacity to manage their own environmental protection programs; develop/implement solid/hazardous waste programs in accordance with individual tribal needs and applicable federal laws & regulations.	Tribes	American Indian Environmental Office	
On-Request Technical Assistance from DOE Office of Indian Energy	(DOE) Office of Indian Energy Policy and Programs	Technical experts from DOE and its national laboratories, along with other partnering organizations, provide support to assist Indian tribes and Alaska Native villages with energy planning, housing and building energy efficiency, project development, policy and regulation, resilience, and village power. For more information, visit the on-request technical assistance description.	Tribes and Alaska Native villages	indianenergy@hq.doe.gov 240-562-1352	
Strategic Project & Initiative Grants	M.J. Murdock Charitable Trust	Provides grants to nonprofits in the Pacific Northwest. Focused giving to nonprofits that serves AK, ID, MT, OR & WA.  - Strategic Project Grants: Capacity-building awards for mission-focused projects and infrastructure investment.  - Initiative Grants: A variety of grant programs focused on scientific research, education and calling.	Individuals & Households, Nonprofit Organizations	info@murdocktrust.org 360-694-8415	Ongoing

### **Public Spaces**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Community Building Spaces Capital Grants	The Ford Family Foundation (TFFF)	Grants support the development of physical places that are open to the public and have multiple uses. Bricks, mortar and equipment. Bring your community together to build or renovate spaces that foster collaboration, civic participation or community events. Parks, pools and splash pads projects are welcome. Maximum award \$250,000. Funds requested may not exceed one-third of the project's total budget.  Funds from these grants must serve communities in rural Oregon or Siskiyou County, California, with less than 35,000 in population not adjacent to or part of an urban or metropolitan area.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Education K-12, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Tribe	Rozalyn Mock rmock@tfff.org 541-957-5574	
Main Street America	National Main Street Center, Inc. (NMSC)	Main Street America is a program of the National Main Street Center. We revitalize older and historic commercial districts to build vibrant neighborhoods and thriving economies. Our two signature programs – Main Street America and UrbanMain – provide direct support to local leaders in small towns, mid-sized cities, and urban neighborhoods.		mainstreet@savingplaces .org 312-610-5613 Sheri Stuart Sheri.stuart@oregon.gov Oregon Main Street Coordinator 503-986-0679	

Disaster Recovery Resources by Topic – June 4, 2021

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
T-Mobile-FY21 Hometown Grant	T-Mobile with consulting partners Smart Growth America and Main Street America	The Hometown Grant program invests in small towns by awarding up to 100 towns a year with project funding—up to \$50,000 each. They're focusing on revitalizing community spaces in towns with 50,000 people or less. Community Leaders and Civic Officials may submit proposals: <a href="https://t-mobile.custhelp.com/app/HTG/HTG">https://t-mobile.custhelp.com/app/HTG/HTG</a> Application	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Territory, Tribe	None listed	Quarterly: Jan – March April – June July- Sept Oct – Dec

## **Planning and Project Development**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program: Post Fire	(DHS) Hazard Mitigation	FEMA makes assistance available through its Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Post Fire (HMGP Post Fire) to help communities implement hazard mitigation measures after wildfire disasters that substantially reduce the risk of future damage, hardship, loss, or suffering.  Some examples of eligible projects include erosion control measures, defensible space, slope failure prevention, and flash flooding measures.	State, Territory, Federally-recognized Tribes affected by fires resulting in an Fire Management Assistance Grant	Anna Feigum shmo@mil.state.or.us 503-378-2260	None Listed

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Strategic Economic & Community Development (SECD)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	SECD is a funding set-aside through other programs to fund projects that support the implementation of an existing multijurisdictional plan. Covered programs reserving SECD funds in Fiscal Year 2021 are  Community Facilities Direct Loan and Grant Program; Community Facilities Loan Guaranteed Program; Water and Waste Disposal Program Loan and Grant Program; Water and Waste Disposal Loan Guarantees; Business & Industry Loan Guarantees; Rural Business Development Grants; and Community Connect Grants.	Eligibility varies for each listed program.	Jill Rees  Jill.Rees@usda.gov  503-414-3302	June 30, 2021 for programs accepting applications year-round ( Community Facilities Direct Loan and Grant Program; Community Facilities Loan Guaranteed Program; Water and Waste Disposal Program Loan and Grant Program; Water and Waste Disposal Loan Guarantees; Business & Industry Loan Guarantees; Business & Industry Loan Guarantees). The FY21 application window for the Rural Business Development Grant Program and Community Connect Program are closed.
EDA FY21-23 Planning Program and Local Technical Assistance	(USDOC) Department of Commerce	EDA assists eligible recipients in creating regional economic development plans designed to build capacity and guide the economic prosperity and resiliency of an area or region.  The Planning program also helps support organizations and Tribes with Short Term and State Planning investments designed to guide the creation and retention of high-quality jobs, particularly for the unemployed and underemployed in economically distressed regions.  The Local Technical Assistance program strengthens the capacity eligible recipients to undertake and promote effective economic development programs through projects such as feasibility analyses and impact studies.  Additional Information.	State, County, local governments, Special district governments, Public and State controlled institutions of higher education, federally recognized Native American tribal governments, Nonprofits other than institutions of higher education, Private institutions of higher education – Others.	Wes Cochran icohran@eda.gov 206-561-6646 Francis Sakaguchi fsakaguchi@eda.gov	Ongoing

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY 2020 EDA Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs	(USDOC) Department of Commerce	A flexible fund that can include assisting state and local interests in designing and implementing strategies to adjust or bring about change to an economy. The program focuses on areas that have experienced or are under threat of serious structural damage to the underlying economic base	State, County, local governments, Special district governments, Public and State controlled institutions of higher education, federally recognized Native American tribal governments, Nonprofits other than institutions of higher education, Private institutions of higher education – Others.	Wes Cochran jcohran@eda.gov 206-561-6646 Francis Sakaguchi fsakaguchi@eda.gov	Ongoing
Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant Program in Oregon Community Facilities Guaranteed Loan Program in Oregon	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture- Rural Development	Funding to construct, rehabilitate, or repair essential community facilities in rural areas including public buildings, schools, hospitals, childcare centers, community centers, etc. May also fund the purchase of equipment for community facilities.	Public bodies, Community-based non- profit corporations, Federally-recognized Tribes with projects in communities of 20,000 or less. Guaranteed loans may be made for projects in communities of 50,000 or less.	Holly Halligan  Holly.halligan@usda.gov  541-801-2682	Ongoing
EPA Smart Growth - Cool & Connected	(USEPA) Environmental Protection Agency - Smart Growth	Technical Assistance: Helps community members develop strategies and an action plan for using broadband to create walkable, connected, economically vibrant main streets and small-town neighborhoods that improve human health and the environment.	For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	smartgrowth@epa.gov 202-566-2878	None Listed
FY19 Disaster Supplemental (11.307)	(USDOC) Dept. of Commerce - Economic Development Administration	Grant funding for non-construction and construction projects, as appropriate, to address economic challenges in areas where a Presidential declaration of a major disaster was issued.  Applications must clearly incorporate principles for enhancing the resilience of the relevant community/region or demonstrate the integration of resilience principles into the investment project itself. Inclusion of resilience principles in the project is a necessary step to improve the capacity of the region to recover more quickly from future disaster events.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	Seattle Regional Office 206-220-7660	Ongoing

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
American Planning Association	American Planning Association	The Community Planning Assistance Teams (CPAT) program organizes multidisciplinary teams of planning professionals to work with local stakeholders to create a vision plan and implementation strategy. The program brings planning resources and opportunities to communities with a demonstrated need for assistance. The CPAT provides the time of senior-level planning experts to a community without compensation. However, the community is expected to raise funds to cover travel expenses and accommodations.	Local Government and Authority	<u>CPAT@planning.org</u> 312-786-6359	
Community Facilities Technical Assistance & Training Grant	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	Grant funding to public bodies and non-profit organizations to provide technical assistance and/or training to rural communities on identifying and planning for community facility needs; identifying resources to finance community facility construction or repair projects; prepare reports and surveys necessary to request related financial assistance; and prepare applications for Agency financial assistance.	Public bodies and nonprofit institutions assisting communities, Indian Tribes, and nonprofits to identify and plan for community facility needs that exist in rural communities of 20,000 or less.	Charlotte Bentley  Charlotte.Bentley@usda.g  ov  503-414-3362	FY 21 application cycle has closed. Next application window expected after January 1, 2022.
Community Resilience Planning Guide for Buildings and Infrastructure Systems: A Playbook	(USDOC) National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST)	All communities can improve their resilience and capacity to protect lives, livelihoods, and the quality of life for their residents and businesses. The Planning Guide recognizes that communities must prioritize their limited resources and that improving resilience is a process achieved over time. The Guide's planning process provides a structured yet flexible way to set community-scale goals, align priorities and resources, identify key stakeholders, and develop plans for recovery of community functions. Community resilience planning can inform and integrate other community plans and also reduce conflicting goals between plans.			
Building Blocks for Sustainable Communities	US Environmental Protection Agency	Building Blocks provides quick, targeted technical assistance to selected communities using a variety of tools that have demonstrated results and widespread application. This round of Building Blocks will offer a more flexible approach that leverages EPA staff expertise, facilitates rapid learning and exchange, does not rely on in-person workshops, and focuses on emerging challenges communities face related to land use planning and development. EPA will offer sequential tiers of assistance, starting with staff-led calls only and then selecting some communities for more in-depth, contractor-supported assistance.	Local, county, or tribal governments, or nonprofit organizations that have the support of the local government on whose behalf they are applying	Abby Hall hall.abby@epa.gov	Contact Abby Hall for information

The resources in this report are identified for general informational purposes only and are compiled with publicly available information or with information provided by sources that are publicly obtainable. Please view this document as only a starting point for individual research. The user should always directly consult the provider of a potential resource for current program information and to verify the applicability of a particular program.

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Recreation Economy for Rural Communities	US Environmental Protection Agency	Recreation Economy for Rural Communities is a planning assistance program to help communities develop strategies and an action plan to revitalize their Main Streets through outdoor recreation.	Local governments, Indian tribes, and nonprofit institutions and organizations representing any community in the United States.	Stephanie Bertaina  Bertaina.stephanie@epa.g  ov	Currently closed but anticipate a call for communities to apply later in 2021
FY21 Real Estate Technical Assistance Grant	Center for Creative Land Recycling (CCLR)	CCLR is partnering with the CRE Foundation of the Counselors of Real Estate (CRE)® to provide select redevelopment projects with the targeted, pro bono strategic guidance of credentialed real estate problem-solvers. The program provides real estate analysis and tailored action plans which address real estate challenges. We are accepting applications now for publicly-owned properties. Technical Assistance can potentially be used for Vision-to-Action (V2A) projects.	Local governments, nonprofits, community groups, and quasi- governmental agencies such as redevelopment agencies or housing authorities.	510-918-3374 info@cclr.org	Currently accepting applications

## **Economic Development and Recovery**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Community Disaster Loan (CDL) Program (97.030)	DHS	Loans to local governments to help local governments maintain existing functions of a municipal operating character. The local government must demonstrate a need for financial assistance.	Local Government & Authority, Tribe	Martha Castro  Martha.castro@fema.dhs.go  V	
Shuttered Venue Operators Grant (SVO)	US Small Business Administration	The SVO Grant program was established by the Economic Aid to Hard-Hit Small Businesses, Nonprofits, and Venues Act, signed into law on December 27, 2020. The program includes \$15 billion in grants to shuttered venues, to be administered by the SBA's Office of Disaster Assistance.  Eligible applicants may qualify for SVO Grants equal to 45% of their gross earned revenue, with the maximum amount available for a single grant award of \$10 million. \$2 billion is reserved for eligible applications with up to 50 full-time employees.	Live venue operators or promoters, Theatrical producers, Live performing arts organization operators, Relevant museum operators, zoos and aquariums that meet specific criteria, motion picture theater operators, talent representatives, and each business entity owned by an eligible entity that also meets the requirements	SVOGrant@sba.gov	Applications accepted continuously.

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Economic Injury Disaster Loans (EIDL)	US Small Business Administration	EIDL provide working capital to help small businesses, small agricultural cooperatives, small businesses engaged in aquaculture, and most private, nonprofit organizations of all sizes meet their ordinary and necessary financial obligations that cannot be met as a direct result of the disaster. These loans are intended to assist through the disaster recovery period.  EIDL loan applications will continue to be accepted through December 2021, pending the availability of funds. Loans are offered at very affordable terms, with a 3.75% interest rate for small businesses and 2.75% interest rate for nonprofit organizations, a 30-year maturity, and an automatic deferment of one year before monthly payments begin. Every eligible small business and nonprofit are encouraged to apply to get the resources they need.	Small businesses, small agricultural cooperatives and most private nonprofit organizations located in a declared disaster area and which have suffered substantial economic injury may be eligible for an SBA Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL)	Richard Jenkins  Richard.jenkins@sba.gov  916-735-1500	December 31, 2021
Business and Industry (B&I) Loan Guarantee Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	USDA Rural Development provides a guarantee on loans made by other lenders to businesses. The purpose is to encourage lending for projects that could not otherwise secure affordable	USDA-approved lenders providing loans for projects that bolster economic opportunity and create jobs in rural communities of 50,000 or less	Mandie Cole  Mandie.cole@usda.gov  541-378-3538	Ongoing
FY 2020 EDA Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs including CARES Act Funding	(USEDA) Economic Development Administration	EDA solicits applications from applicants in rural and urban areas to provide investments that support construction, non-construction, technical assistance, and revolving loan fund projects under EDA's Public Works and EAA programs. Grants and cooperative agreements made under these programs are designed to leverage existing regional assets and support the implementation of economic development strategies that advance new ideas and creative approaches to advance economic prosperity in distressed communities.	Public and State controlled institutions of higher education Nonprofits having a 501(c)(3) status, other than institutions of higher education County governments Private institutions of higher education Special district governments Native American tribal governments	Wes Cochran jcochran@eda.gov 206-561-6646	Rolling
Intermediary Relending Program: IRP	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	This program provides one percent loans to local lenders or "intermediaries" that re-lend to businesses to improve economic conditions and create jobs in rural communities.	Nonprofits, cooperatives, Federally-recognized Indian Tribes, and public agencies.	Mandie Cole  Mandie.cole@usda.gov  541-378-3538	Quarterly competitions: March 31, 2021; June 30, 2021

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
NALCAB Rural Capacity Building Program	National Assoc. for Latino Community Asset Builders & HUD	Provide technical assistance and loans to rural nonprofits that are engaged in creating community and economic development opportunities and affordable housing for low income communities in rural areas. Through its past work under the HUD Rural Capacity Building Program, NALCAB has developed a Rural Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) to support eligible rural affordable housing and economic development projects.  The Program provides short-term, 0% interest, no-origination-fee lending capital to eligible entities serving LMI rural communities in 15 states and Puerto Rico.	Nonprofit Organizations	Colton Powell  cpowell@nalcab.org  Info@nalcab.org  202-991-9100	Rolling
Leveraging Development Finance Tools to attract Opportunity Zone Investment	(USEPA) Office of Economic Revitalization	EPA Toolkit created in collaboration with CDFA and Skeo Solutions. This guide provides an overview of various development finance tools and suggestions for how communities could use these tools to finance projects in <a href="Opportunity Zones">Opportunity Zones</a> . <a href="More Information">More Information</a> . <a href="Additional resources">Additional resources</a> .		smartgrowth@epa.gov 202-566-2878	NA
Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC)	Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC)	Variety of loans for water and/or wastewater planning, environmental work, and construction. Also offers funding application assistance.	Non-profit organizations, public agencies, tribes, and low-income rural communities with a 50,000 population or less, or 10,000 or less if guaranteed by USDA Rural Development financing.	Jason Carman Rural Development Specialist  JCarman@rcac.org  458-221-3473	Ongoing
American Rescue Plan – FY21 Public Works & Economic Adjustment Assistance Programs (11.300 &11.307)	(USEDA) Economic Development Administration	Funding for rural & urban areas to provide investments that support construction, non-construction, technical assistance, & revolving loan fund projects under EDA's Public Works and EAA programs. Grants and cooperative agreements are designed to leverage existing regional assets and support the implementation of economic development strategies to advance economic prosperity in distressed communities. Broadband projects in are eligible for funding.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	J. Wesley Cochran jcochran@eda.gov 206-561-6646	Ongoing
FY21 Native American Business Development Institute (NABDI) Grant (15.032)	(DOI) Dept. of the Interior	Soliciting proposals from Tribes for technical assistance funding to hire consultants to perform feasibility studies of economic development opportunities. This may include Tribal businesses recovering from the economic impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic.	Tribe	James R. West,  Jamesr.west@bia.gov  202-595-4776	July 2, 2021
NEW THIS MONTH					

Disaster Recovery Resources by Topic - June 4, 2021

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Rural Cooperative Development Grant	Department of Agriculture	The primary objective of the RCDG program is to improve the economic condition of rural areas by assisting individuals or entities in the startup, expansion or operational improvement of rural cooperatives and other business entities.	Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	202-720-1400	August 10, 2021
Rural Innovation Stronger Economy (RISE) Grants	Department of Agriculture	To create and augment high-wage jobs, accelerate the formation of new businesses, support industry clusters and maximize the use of local productive assets in eligible low-income rural areas.	Agricultural Producers, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	202-720–1400	August 2, 2021

### **Education**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant Program in Oregon Community Facilities Guaranteed Loan Program in Oregon	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture- Rural Development	Funding to construct, rehabilitate, or repair essential community facilities in rural areas including public buildings, schools, hospitals, childcare centers, community centers, etc. May also fund the purchase of equipment for community facilities.	Public bodies, Community-based non- profit corporations, Federally-recognized Tribes with projects in communities of 20,000 or less. Guaranteed loans may be made for projects in communities of 50,000 or less.	Holly Halligan  Holly.halligan@usda.gov  541-801-2682	Ongoing

### **Environmental**

#### Conservation

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Plant Materials Program (10.905)	(USDA) U.S. Dept of Agriculture	Program aims to find plant solutions to solve conservation problems. The Plant Materials center delivers needed plants and plant technology throughout the United States. The program is dedicated to developing plants and plant technology to solve conservation problems.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe. See announcement for restrictions.	John Englert  John.englert@wdc.usda.go  V  202-720-0536	None listed

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Oregon/Washington Youth Conservation Opportunities on Public Lands (15.243)	(USDOI) Bureau of Land Management	The Program recruits from local communities to assist with conservation projects including trail building, maintenance, and restoration; reduction of invasive species, tree planting, and riparian area restoration; seed collection for restoration of lands affected by natural disasters; and the reduction of wildfire risk to communities, watersheds, and other public land ecosystems. Projects must focus on providing employment, education, and public-service opportunities.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Public/Private Institutions of Education K-12, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	Maya Fuller mfuller@blm.gov 503-808-6437	July 12, 2021
Weyerhaeuser Giving Fund	Weyerhaeuser Company	Provides funding in four areas: affordable housing and shelter, education and youth development, environmental stewardship, and human services, civic, and cultural growth.	Nonprofit Organizations	Anne Leyva  Anne.leyva@weyerhaeuse r.com  206-539-3000	None Listed
FY21-22 Regional Wetland Program Development Grants: Region 10 (66.461)	EPA Region 10	For developing or refining state/territorial/tribal/local programs which protect, manage, and restore wetlands. All applications submitted under this RFA must be for projects that develop or refine state/territorial/tribal/local government wetland programs. Implementation of wetland protection programs is not an eligible project under this announcement.	Local Government & Authority, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	Krista Rave-Perkins  Rave- perkins.krista@epa.gov  206-553-6686	June 28, 2021
NEW THIS MONTH					
Utilities Programs: FY21 Revolving Fund Program (10.864)	USDA/RUS Department of Agriculture	This program helps qualified nonprofits create revolving loan funds that can provide financing to extend and improve water and waste disposal systems in rural areas.	Nonprofit Organizations	Lois East: 660-492-4268	July 16, 2021
Rural Decentralized Water System Grant Program (DWS) (10.862)	Department of Agriculture	To help individuals with low to moderate incomes finance the costs of household water wells and individually owned decentralized wastewater systems that they own or will own.	Nonprofit Organizations	615-772-8726	July 19, 2021
Land & Water Conservation Fund (LWCF): Formula Grants for State Planning Assistance - Cycle 2 (15.916)	Department of the Interior	Advises State lead agencies of the availability of Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) funding for projects to develop or update their State-wide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP) or supporting elements.	State, Territory	202-354-6916 202-354-6900	July 30, 2021

Disaster Recovery Resources by Topic - June 4, 2021

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 American-Made Solar Prize Round 5: Hardware & Software Tracks	Department of Energy	Designed to support U.S. solar manufacturing and address challenges to rapid, equitable solar energy deployment by incentivizing hardware and software development.	For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education		October 5, 2021

#### **Forests**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Community Capacity & Land Stewardship Program	National Forest Foundation	The National Forest Foundation Community Capacity and Land Stewardship Program™ (CCLS™) provides funding to increase the capacity of organizations implementing large scale restoration projects that benefit National Forests in Southeast Alaska and Pacific Northwest Region.	501(c)3 nonprofits, universities, and federally recognized Native American tribes are eligible to receive CCLS grants. If an organization does not meet this eligibility requirement, it must utilize an eligible fiscal sponsor, in compliance with the NFF Policy on Fiscal Sponsorship.	grants@nationalfor ests.org	One per Year Oct. 15, 2020
NFF Grant Programs	National Forest Foundation	Supports action-oriented projects that directly enhance the health and well-being of America's National Forests and Grasslands and that engage the public in stewardship.  Nonprofit organizations dedicated to addressing natural resource issues on National Forests and Grasslands can apply for support to complete projects through three distinct grant programs. NOTE: Treasured Landscapes, Unforgettable Experiences is an invitation only	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	ALiljeblad@nationa lforests.org	Multiple
Tree Planting Program	National Forest Foundation	The National Forest Foundation is undertaking an effort to plant 50 million trees across our National Forests by 2023. Individuals, businesses, and organizations interested in supporting tree-planting can start their own online fundraiser.		406-542-2805	None Listed
Innovative Finance for National Forests Grant Program	National Forest Foundation	The program supports the development and implementation of innovative finance models that leverage private capital to support the resilience of the National Forest System and surrounding lands. IFNF supports local communities and stakeholders looking for new ways to support healthy forests, project developers working to connect investment capital to forested landscapes, and Forest Service managers and collaborators exploring new ways to support unfunded projects.		Jeff Lerner  jalanlerner@gmail. com  202-236-1883	None Listed

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Healthy Forests Reserve Program (10.922)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Natural Resources Conservation Service	One-time payments to landowners in exchange for easements, designed to enhance and protect forestland resources on private lands.	Farm Bill eligible landowners – Agricultural Producers, Individuals & Households, Tribe	Misty Beals  Misty.beals@usda. gov 503-320-6953	None Listed
Emergency Forest Restoration Program: EFRP	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Farm Service Agency	Grant funding for owners of non-industrial private forests (NIPF) to restore forest health damaged by natural disasters. Assistance helps landowners carry out emergency measures to restore forest health on land damaged by floods, hurricanes or other natural disasters.	For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households, Nonprofit Organizations	FSA County Office	None Listed
Environmental Quality Incentive Program (EQIP) (10.912)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Natural Resources Conservation Service	Provides financial and technical assistance to agricultural producers through contracts up to a maximum term of ten years in length. These contracts provide financial assistance to help plan and implement conservation practices that address natural resource concerns and for opportunities to improve soil, water, plant, animal, air, and related resources on agricultural land and non-industrial private forestland.	Farm Bill eligible landowners - Agricultural Producers, Individuals & Households, Tribe	Misty Beals  Misty.beals@usda. gov 503-320-6953	None Listed
AmeriCorps Student Conservation Association	AmeriCorps	Student Conservation Association is an AmeriCorps partnership that may be a potential resource for labor-intensive conservation-focused projects. Conservation Association could partner with regional communities on urban reforestation and park restoration efforts.		aseda@thesca.org	None Listed
One Tree Planted - Reforestation Funding	One Tree Planted	Fostering tree-planting projects and supporting reforestation through partnerships with US Forest Service, US State Forest & Conservation District, they plant trees across the United States, including California, Colorado, Florida & Oregon.	Agricultural Producers, For- Profit Organizations, Healthcare Institution, Individuals & Households, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Public/Private Institutions of Education K-12, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	800-408-7850 Online Contact Form	None Listed
FY21 Ford Bronco Wild Fund	Ford Motor Company	This initiative supported by profits from Ford Motor Company in partnership with the National Forest Foundation; Outward Bound, USA; and Sons of Smokey. Help with grants, scholarships, contributions from profits, tree-planting.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	Ford Motor Company Customer Relationship Center PO Box 6248 Dearborn MI 48126	

### **Land Acquisition**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program: Post Fire	(DHS) Hazard Mitigation	FEMA makes assistance available through its Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Post Fire (HMGP Post Fire) to help communities implement hazard mitigation measures after wildfire disasters that substantially reduce the risk of future damage, hardship, loss, or suffering.  Some examples of eligible projects include erosion control measures, defensible space, slope failure prevention, and flash flooding measures.	State, Territory, Federally-recognized Tribes affected by fires resulting in an Fire Management Assistance Grant	FEMA Hazard Mitigation Region 10 FEMA-R10- MIT@fema.dhs.gov	Ongoing
FY21 Land & Water Conservation Fund/Great American Outdoors Act: Nationally Competitive Funds (15.916)	(USDOI) Dept. of the Interior - National Park Service	The purpose of the competitive funding is to provide grants to acquire and/or develop public lands for outdoor recreation purposes consistent with the purposes of the LWCF.	State, Territory	Ginger Carter Ginger carter@nps.gov 202-354-6467 Elizabeth Foundriest Elisabeth foundriest@nps.gov 202-354-6916	Aug. 20, 2021
The Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF): Habitat Protection and Restoration and Silviculture	(USEPA) Environmental Protection Agency	The CWSRF can provide assistance for projects that result in the protection or restoration of surface water. This includes land conservation and restoration. Eligible projects include: Purchase of land, Leasing, Fee-simple purchase, Easement	For-Profit Organizations, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	Contact Form  https://go.usa.gov/xsBVK	Ongoing
Land and Water Conservation Fund	Oregon Parks and Recreation	The Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) is a Federally funded grant program administrated by the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department. Typically, the program awards about \$1.5 million to qualified projects every other year for Oregon recreational areas and facilities.  LWCF grants are available to either acquire land for public outdoor recreation or to develop basic outdoor recreation facilities. Can be used to do rehab work in public parks.	Cities, Counties, Park and Recreation Districts, METRO Port District, Indian Tribes, Oregon State Agencies (Parks & Recreation Dept., Dept. of State Lands, Department of Fish and Wildlife and Dept. of Forestry).	Nohemi Enciso  Nohemi Enciso  503-480-9092	2021 Not Listed
Agricultural Conservation Easement Program (ACEP)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture – Natural Resources Conservation Service	The ACEP program provides financial and technical assistance to help conserve agricultural lands and wetlands and their related benefits.	Farm Bill eligible landowners – Agricultural Producers, Individuals & Households, Tribes	Misty Beals  Misty.beals@usda.gov 503-320-6953	Ongoing

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Oregon Brownfields Program	Oregon Business Development Department dba Business Oregon	Oregon's Brownfields Program consists of two Funds which are available to provide financing for a full range of environmental activities – assessment through cleanup – associated with brownfields redevelopment. Environmental actions must be linked to site redevelopment that facilitates economic development or community revitalization.  Eligible redevelopment projects include business development projects, industrial lands capacity, community facility and downtown or mixed-use center revitalization projects.	Any individual, business, non-profit organization, prospective purchaser, municipality, special district, port, or tribe.	Karen Homolac karen.homolac@oregon.gov	Rolling

### Renewable

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
HDR Foundation Grants	HDR Foundation	Grant funding for education, public health and environmental projects in communities where our employees live and work (Ashland, Bend, Portland, and Salem) Examples of projects we may fund include:-Active transportation modes, such as walking or biking -Water, energy and waste reduction projects *Innovative, small-scale renewable energy and water reuse -Community-led environmental restoration efforts	Nonprofits	HDRFoundation@hdrinc.co m	2 <sup>nd</sup> Small Grant Cycle May 12 – June 7, 2021 Large Grant Cycle July 20 – Aug 19, 2021
DOE/EERE - Energy Efficiency & Conservation Block Grant Program	Office of Energy Efficiency & Renewable Energy	Increasing renewable energy capacity, technical knowledge, and deployment of energy efficiency projects at the local level.	Individuals and households, local government and authority, state, territory	877-337-3463	Ongoing

## **Equity and Inclusion**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Oregon Immigrant and Refugee Funders Collaborative	Collins Foundation, Meyer Memorial Trust, MRG Foundation, Pride Foundation, and The Oregon Community Foundation	A coordinated funding approach to address urgent and emerging issues impacting immigrants and refugees in Oregon, and to support local organizations responding to these issues. Grants fund projects that provide legal information, services, and representation for immigrants and refugees; outreach and education about policies, programs, services, and preparedness; information gathering, research, and analysis on immigration and refugee issues; basic human needs for immigrants and refugees; and community organizing, civic engagement, and advocacy. Application Link.	501(c)(3) organizations exempt or organizations that have a qualified fiscal sponsor.	Carol Cheney ccheney@cllinsfoundation.o rg Sally Yee sally@mmt.org Niyati Desai ndesai@oregoncf.org Kim Sogge kims@pridefoundatin.org	Ongoing

## **Erosion Control / Floodplain / Watershed**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Emergency Watershed Protection Program - Floodplain Easement Option (EWPP-FPE) (10.973)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)	NRCS recommends this option to landowners and others where acquiring an easement is the best approach (more economical and prudent) to reduce threat to life and/or property.	Farm Bill eligible participants – Individuals, Households & Tribes	Molly Dawson  Molly.dawson@usda.gov  503-414-3234	Ongoing
Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)	Offers vital recovery options for local communities to help people reduce hazards to life and property caused by floodwaters, droughts, wildfires, earthquakes, windstorms, and other natural disasters.  Project funds address erosion related watershed impairments by supporting activities such as removing debris from stream channels, road culverts, and bridges; reshaping and protecting eroded banks; correcting damaged drainage facilities; repairing levees and structures; and reseeding damaged areas	Public and private landowners are eligible but must be represented by a project sponsor. Sponsors include legal subdivisions of the State, such as a city, county, general improvement district, conservation district, or any Native American tribe or tribal.	Molly Dawson  Molly.dawson@usda.gov  503-414-3234	None Listed
Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention Program	USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service	The program provides for cooperation between the Federal government and the states and their political subdivisions to work together to prevent erosion; floodwater and sediment damage; to further the conservation development, use and disposal of water; and to further the conservation and proper use of land in authorized watersheds up to 250,000 acres.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	Gary Diridoni  Gary.diridoni@usda.gov  503-414-3092	None Listed
Watershed Surveys and Planning Program	USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service	The purpose of the program is to assist governments with the protection watersheds from damage caused by erosion, floodwater, and sediment and to conserve and develop water and land resources.  Resource concerns addressed by the program include water quality, opportunities for water conservation, wetland and water storage capacity, agricultural drought problems, rural development, municipal and industrial water needs, upstream flood damages, and water needs for fish, wildlife, and forest-based industries. Types of surveys and plans include watershed plans, river basin surveys and studies, flood hazard analyses, and flood plain management assistance.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	Gary Diridoni  Gary.diridoni@usda.gov  503-414-3092	None Listed
Good Neighbor Authority (Ongoing)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Forest Service	Funding through a cooperative agreement to execute watershed restoration and forest management work on USFS lands.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe		None Listed

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Clean Water State Revolving Fund: Specific Information on Nonpoint Source Implementation Loans	Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ)	Below-market rate loans for the planning, design and construction of water pollution control activities to attain and maintain water quality standards, and necessary to protect beneficial uses	Eligible public agencies include tribal nations, cities, counties, sanitary districts, soil and water conservation districts, irrigation districts, various special districts and certain intergovernmental entities. "Public agency" in this program is defined by ORS 468.423. If you are unsure whether your organization qualifies, contact DEQ at 503-229-5622	For general questions:  CWSRFinfo@deq.state.or.u  5  503-229-LOAN  Regional Project Officers:  https://www.oregon.gov/deg/wg/cwsrf/ Pages/CWSRF-Contacts.aspx	Applications are accepted year round with scheduled review and ranking in the first week of January, May, and September.
Drinking Water Source Protection Fund (DWSP)	Oregon Health Authority – Drinking Water Services	Low interest loans up to a maximum of \$100,000 per project, and grant funds up to \$30,000 per water system.  Eligible activities include those that lead to risk reduction within the delineated drinking water source area or would contribute to a reduction in contaminant concentration within the drinking water source	Any Public and Privately-owned Community and Nonprofit Non- Community water systems with a completed Source Water Assessment. Must demonstrate a direct link between the proposed project and maintaining or improving drinking water quality.	Tom Pattee, OHA Drinking Water Services/ Source Water Protection/ Groundwater Coordinator tom.pattee@dhsoha.state.or.us 541-726-2587 ext. 24. Julie Harvey DEQ Water Quality Division Julie.harvey@state.or.us 503-229-5664 Adam DeSemple OHA Drinking Water Services Adam.desemple@dhsoha.state.or.us 971-673-0422	Request for 2021 Letters of Interest closes on March 24, 2021. Year-round application window for Emergency Grant but water quality threat must have occurred within 180 days
Oregon Watershed Enhancement Board – Grant Programs	State of Oregon Watershed Enhancement Board	Providing grants to help protect and restore healthy watersheds and natural habitats that support thriving communities and strong economies in Oregon. Include Restoration, Monitoring, Technical Assistance, Acquisition, See individual grant pages for addition grant opportunities.	Varies by grant. Please reference individual grant pages.  www.oregon.gov/oweb/grants/Pages/grant-programs.aspx	Oweb.grant.pgm@oregon.g ov 503-986-0178	None listed

## Fisheries/Aquaculture

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY20 National Fish Habitat Action Plan (15.608)	(USDOI) Dept. of the Interior - United States Fish and Wildlife Service	Projects must protect, restore, and enhance fish and aquatic habitats.  Projects under this program, directly or indirectly, support and promote public access to recreational fishing opportunities.	Individuals & Households, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	Stephanie Long  Stephanie a long@fws.g  ov  703-358-1749	Dec 31, 2021
NEW THIS MONTH					
Saltonstall-Kennedy Competition: Fisheries Research & Economic Development	Department of Commerce	For fisheries research and development projects addressing aspects of U.S. fisheries, including, but not limited to, harvesting, processing, marketing, and associated business infrastructures.	For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	808-725-5055	November 29, 2021

## **Food Security and Nutrition**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contacts	Deadline
FY21 Disaster Assistance for State Units on Aging & Tribal Organizations in Major Disasters Declared by the President (93.048)	(USHHS) Dept. of Health and Human Services - Administration for Community Living	Grants awarded under this announcement are to provide disaster reimbursement and assistance funds to those State Units on Aging (SUAs), and federally recognized Tribal Organizations who are currently receiving a grant under Title VI of the OAA.	State, Territory, Tribe	Kathleen Votava  Kathleen.votava@acl.hhs.gov 202-765-7603	Sept. 7, 2021
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families: Formula Grant (93.558)	(USHHS) Dept. of Health and Human Services - Administration for Children and Families	The Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) program is designed to help needy families achieve self-sufficiency. States receive block grants to design and operate programs that accomplish one of the purposes of the TANF program.	State, Territory, Tribe	Robert Shelbourne  Robert.shelbourne@acf.hhs.go  Y  202-401-5150  Info.OFA@acf.hhs.gov	None Listed
National School Lunch Afterschool Snack Program (Ongoing)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Food and Nutrition Service	Funding for schools and residential childcare institutions to provide afterschool snacks to low-income children who participate in the National School Lunch program.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Education K-12	Jan Kallio 617-565-6299	None Listed

### Health

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Disaster Assistance for State Units on Aging & Tribal Organizations in Major Disasters Declared by the President (93.048)	(USHHS) Dept. of Health and Human Services - Administration for Community Living	Grants awarded under this announcement are to provide disaster reimbursement and assistance funds to those State Units on Aging (SUAs), and federally recognized Tribal Organizations who are currently receiving a grant under Title VI of the OAA.	State, Territory, Tribe	Kathleen Votava  Kathleen.votava@acl.hhs.gov 202-795-7603	Sept. 7,2021
Community Facilities Direct Loan & Grant Program in Oregon Community Facilities Guaranteed Loan Program in Oregon	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture- Rural Development	Funding to construct, rehabilitate, or repair essential community facilities in rural areas including public buildings, schools, hospitals, childcare centers, community centers, etc. May also fund the purchase of equipment for community facilities.	Public bodies, Community-based non- profit corporations, Federally-recognized Tribes with projects in communities of 20,000 or less. Guaranteed loans may be made for projects in communities of 50,000 or less.	Holly Halligan  Holly.halligan@usda.gov  541-801-2682	Ongoing
NEW THIS MONTH					
FY22 Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program, Part A: HIV Emergency Relief Grant Program (93.914)	Department of Health and Human Services	Grant recipients must use funds to support, further develop, and/or expand systems of care to meet the needs of people with HIV, who are low-income, and strengthen strategies to reach disproportionately impacted subpopulations.	Local Government & Authority	301-443-1373	October 6, 2021
Minority Leaders  Development Program	Department of Health and Human Services	Establishes a fellowship program at HHS to provide training in health equity issues & leadership to early career individuals to improve the health of racial/ethnic minority & other disadvantaged populations.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Public/Private Institutions of Education K-12, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	240-453-6193 240-453-8822	August 17, 2021

# **Housing and Homelessness**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Single Family Housing Guaranteed Loan Program Oregon	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	Assists approved lenders in providing low- and moderate-income households the opportunity to own adequate, modest, decent, safe and sanitary dwellings as their primary residence in eligible rural areas.	Individuals & Households	Locate a local lender  https://go.usa.gov/xsBVE	Ongoing
Farm Labor Housing Loan and Grant Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	Provides affordable financing to develop housing for year-round and migrant or seasonal domestic farm laborers.  Federal Register Notice of Solicitation	State and local government, Tribes, associations of farmworkers and nonprofit organizations, farmers, associations of farmers and family farm corporations	MFHprocessing2@usda.gov	Round 1– April 1, 2021 Round 2 – November 1, 2021 Round 3 – November 1, 2022
Section 504 Single Family Housing Repair Loans & Grants	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	Section 504 loans and grants are intended to help very low-income make critical repairs or to remove health and safety hazards to their owner-occupied homes. Eligible Rural Areas	Very-low-income homeowners in eligible rural areas; grant available only to applicants 62 years of age or older	866-923-5626 ext. 1	Ongoing, pending availability of funds
Affordable Housing Loans for Low-Income Rural Communities	Housing Assistance Council (HAC)	Short-term loans at below market interest rates to local nonprofits, for-profits, and government entities that are working to develop affordable housing for low-income, rural communities. Loans from these funds are used for a wide variety of housing development purposes, for all types of affordable and mixed income housing projects, and for both rental and ownership units. HAC Loans may be used for: predevelopment; acquisition; construction; self-help housing; and/or preservation.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Tribe	hac@ruralhome.org 202-842-8600	Ongoing
Federal Housing Administration Multifamily loan programs	(USHUD) Housing and Urban Development	FHA insures multifamily loans originated by FHA approved lenders for the construction, substantial rehabilitation, and acquisition and refinancing of apartments and health care facilities.	For profit or not-for-profit Multifamily housing developers.	Multifamily West Regional Directory  https://go.usa.gov/xsBVv	Ongoing
Federal Housing Administration Section 203(h) loan	Housing and Urban Development	The Section 203(h) program allows the Federal Housing Administration (FHA) to insure mortgages made by qualified lenders to victims of a major disaster who have lost their homes and are in the process of rebuilding or buying another home.	Households who lost their homes in a declared natural disaster	FHA Resource Center 1-800-call-FHA	Ongoing

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY19 Disaster Supplemental (11.307)	(USDOC) Dept. of Commerce - Economic Development Administration	Grant funding for non-construction and construction projects, as appropriate, to address economic challenges in areas where a Presidential declaration of a major disaster was issued.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	Seattle Regional Office 206-220-7660	None Listed
NALCAB Rural Capacity Building Program	National Assoc. for Latino Community Asset Builders & HUD	Provide technical assistance and loans to rural nonprofits that are engaged in creating community and economic development opportunities and affordable housing for low income communities in rural areas. Through its past work under the HUD Rural Capacity Building Program, NALCAB has developed a Rural Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) to support eligible rural affordable housing and economic development projects.  The Program provides short-term, 0% interest, no-origination-fee lending capital to eligible entities serving LMI rural communities in 15 states and Puerto Rico.	Nonprofit Organizations	Colton Powell  cpowell@nalcab.org  Info@nalcab.org  202-991-9100	Ongoing
Rural Capacity Building for Community Development and Affordable Housing Grants (RCB)	(USHUD) Housing and Urban Development	The Rural Capacity Building program enhances the capacity and ability of rural housing development organizations, Community Development Corporations (CDCs), Community Housing Development Organizations (CHDOs), rural local governments, and Indian tribes (eligible beneficiaries) to carry out affordable housing and community development activities in rural areas for the benefit of low- and moderate-income families and persons.	Only National Organizations that are 501(c)(3) nonprofits, other than institutions of higher education	https://www.hudexchange.inf o/programs/rural-capacity- building/	Varies based on Notice of Funding Availability
Distressed Cities Technical Assistance	(USHUD) Housing and Urban Development	The Distressed Cities Technical Assistance (DCTA) program is designed to improve fiscal health and build administrative capacity of relatively small units of general local government (UGLGs or local governments) that are economically distressed and have been recently impacted by a natural disaster.	Small units of general local government (UGLGs or local governments) that are economically distressed and have been recently impacted by a natural disaster.	distressedcities@hud.gov	Rolling
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)	(USHHS) Dept. of Health and Human Services - Administration for Children and Families	LIHEAP is a federally funded program that helps low-income households with their home energy bills. We may be able to offer help for the following: home energy bills; energy crises; weatherization and minor energy-related home repairs.	Individuals & Households, State	Katina Lawson  Katina.lawson@acf.hhs.gov  202-401-6527  202-401-9351	None Listed

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Section 502 Single Family Housing Direct Home Loans (Rolling Deadline)	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	USDA provides affordable, subsidized direct loans to qualifying low- and very-low-income homebuyers in eligible rural areas.  Eligible Rural Areas	Income-qualified home buyers who meet citizenship or eligible noncitizen requirements; have the legal capacity to incur the loan; be unable to secure an affordable loan from other sources; and other requirements	direct.questions@usda.gov (866) 923-5626, extension 1	Ongoing
First Interstate BancSystem Foundation	First Interstate Bank	The majority of the Foundation's grants are focused on alleviating poverty by assisting low- and moderate-income individuals and communities. Specific areas of interest include hunger and homelessness, affordable housing, financial education, youth programs, early childhood development, arts and culture, leadership programs, and healthy living.	Nonprofit organizations in communities served by First Interstate in Idaho, Montana, Oregon, South Dakota, Washington, and Wyoming.	foundation@fib.com 406-255-5393	Ongoing
FY20 Public & Indian Housing: Title VI Loan Guarantee	(HUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	Assists Indian Housing Block Grant recipients to finance affordable housing construction and related community development. Tribes and Tribally designated housing entities can utilize the program for broadband access.	Tribes	Dina Lehman-Kim  Dina.lehmann-kim@hud.gov  202-402-2430	Ongoing
FY21 Indian Housing Block Grant Program (14.867)	Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	Eligible activities for the funds include housing development, operation and maintenance, modernization of existing housing, housing services to eligible families and individuals, housing management services, crime prevention and safety activities, and model activities that provide creative approaches to solving affordable housing problems in Indian Country.	Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Tribe	Hilary Atkin Hilary.c.atkin@hud.gov 202-402-3427	None Listed
American Rescue Plan: FY21 Emergency Rental Assistance Program (ERA2) (21.023)	Dept. of Treasury	The funds are provided directly to states, U.S. territories, local governments, and (in the case of ERA1) Indian tribes. Grantees use the funds to provide assistance to eligible households through existing or newly created rental assistance programs.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory	SLFRP@treasury.gov	None Listed
Weyerhaeuser Giving Fund	Weyerhaeuser Company	Provides funding in four areas: affordable housing and shelter, education and youth development, environmental stewardship, and human services, civic, and cultural growth.	Nonprofit Organizations	Anne Leyva Anne.leyva@weyerhaeuser.c om 206-539-3000	None Listed
Mutual Self-Help Housing Technical Assistance Grants Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	Provides grants to qualified organizations to help them carry out local self-help housing construction projects. Grant recipients supervise groups of very-low- and low-income individuals and families as they construct their own homes in rural areas.	Government non-profit organizations, Federally-recognized Tribes, and private non-profit organizations	Jill Rees jill.rees@usda.gov 503-414-3302	Ongoing

Disaster Recovery Resources by Topic - June 4, 2021

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grants Program (14.892)	(HUD) Dept. of Housing and Urban Development	The program helps communities transform neighborhoods by redeveloping severely distressed public and/or HUD-assisted housing and catalyzing critical improvements in the neighborhood. FY21 NOFA	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Tribe	ChoiceNeighborhoods@hud. gov 202-708-1112	July 13, 2021
NEW THIS MONTH					
FY21 Rural Housing Preservation Grant Program (10.433)	Department of Agriculture	To assist very low- and low-income rural residents individual homeowners, rental property owners (single/multi-unit) or by providing the consumer cooperative housing projects (co-ops) the necessary assistance to repair or rehabilitate their dwellings.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribes	202 690-0759 202-690-4730	July 19, 2021
FY21 Lead Hazard Reduction Grant Program (14.905)	Department of Housing and Urban Development	Funding is to assist applicants in undertaking comprehensive programs to identify and control lead-based paint hazards in eligible privately-owned target housing.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	202-402-7596 202-903-9576	July 12, 2021
Home Depot Foundation - FY21 Veteran Housing Grants	Non-Governmental Organizations	In support of the construction and rehabilitation of permanent, supportive multifamily housing for veterans.	Nonprofit Organizations		AJuly 9, 2021
FY21 Healthy Homes and Weatherization Cooperation Demonstration Grant (14.901)	Department of Housing and Urban Development	To determine if coordination of Healthy Homes & Weatherization Assistance Programs with respect to health remediation & energy conservation achieves cost effectiveness and improves the quality of homes.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Tribe		August 17, 2021

### Infrastructure

#### **Public Works**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Special Public Works Fund	Business Oregon	Provides funds for publicly-owned facilities that support economic and community development in Oregon. Funds are available to public entities for: planning; designing, purchasing; improving and constructing publicly-owned facilities; replacing publicly owned essential community facilities; and emergency projects as a result of a disaster. Emergency project assistance is used for reconstruction of essential community facilities that provide or support services vital to public health and safety. Funds can be used to help offset the 25% cost match for HMGP.	Oregon cities, counties, county service districts (organized under ORS Chapter 451), tribal councils; ports; districts as defined in ORS 198.010, airport districts (ORS 838)	Regional Development Officer	None Listed
NEW THIS MONTH					
Utilities Programs: FY21 Revolving Fund Program (10.864)	USDA/RUS Department of Agriculture	This program helps qualified nonprofits create revolving loan funds that can provide financing to extend and improve water and waste disposal systems in rural areas.	Nonprofit Organizations	Lois East: 660-492-4268	July 16, 2021
Rural Decentralized Water System Grant Program (DWS) (10.862)	Department of Agriculture	To help individuals with low to moderate incomes finance the costs of household water wells and individually owned decentralized wastewater systems that they own or will own.	Nonprofit Organizations	615-772-8726	July 19, 2021
FY21 American-Made Solar Prize Round 5: Hardware & Software Tracks	Department of Energy	Designed to support U.S. solar manufacturing and address challenges to rapid, equitable solar energy deployment by incentivizing hardware and software development.	For-Profit Organizations, Individuals & Households, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education		October 5, 2021

#### Water

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Emergency Community Water Assistance Grants Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	To help rural communities who have experienced a significant decline in quantity or quality of water, due to an emergency event (ex. drought, earthquake, hurricane or tornado), to obtain adequate quantities of clean drinking water.	State and local governmental entities, nonprofit organizations, Federally recognized Tribes	Holly Halligan Holly.halligan@usda.gov 541-801-2682	None

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Water & Waste Disposal Loan Guarantees	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	USDA guarantees loans made by private lenders; purpose is provide affordable financing to qualified borrowers to improve access to clean, reliable water and waste disposal systems for households and businesses	Federal and State- chartered banks, savings and loans, Farm Credit Banks with direct lending authority, and credit unions making loans to public bodies, Federally- recognized Tribes, non- profit businesses, and others.	Holly Halligan  Holly.halligan@usda.gov  541-801-2682	None
FY21 Water & Waste Disposal Loan & Grant Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	This program provides funding for clean and reliable drinking water systems, sanitary sewage disposal, sanitary solid waste disposal, and storm water drainage to households and businesses in eligible rural areas.	Most state and local governmental entities, special districts, private nonprofits, and Federally-recognized Tribes	Holly Halligan  Holly.halligan@usda.gov  541-801-2682	Ongoing
Water & Waste Disposal Grants to Alleviate Health Risks on Tribal Lands & Colonias	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	This program provides low-income communities, which face significant health risks, access to safe, reliable drinking water and waste disposal facilities and service on Federally recognized Tribal lands	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	Holly Halligan  Holly.halligan@usda.gov  541-801-2682	None
Safe Drinking Water on Tribal Lands	(USEPA) Office of Ground Water and Drinking Water	EPA works collaboratively with tribal governments, tribal utilities and tribal members to implement the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA). The goal of this collaboration is to improve access to safe drinking water on tribal lands.	Tribe	Manheimer.jennifer@epa.gov 206-553-1189 Online Form	None Listed
Sustainable Infrastructure Planning Project	Oregon Business Development Department dba Business Oregon partnering with Oregon Health Authority	Up to \$20k forgivable loan planning awards for feasibility studies, asset management plan, system partnership studies, resilience plan, water rate study, leak detection study, and master plan (systems with less than 300 connections).  Emergency projects may receive expedited processing and be processed outside of deadline.	Public Water Systems (non-profit, private, municipality, except federally owned or operated) providing services to at least 25 residents or more than 15 connections	Business Oregon Regional Development Officer www.orinfrastructure.org	March 15 2021 Sept. 15, 2021 Dec. 15, 2021
Special Public Works Fund	Oregon Business Development Department dba Business Oregon	Loans for planning and construction of Utilities, Emergency projects, Levees, Firm Based Business projects, Telecom, Energy Systems, Transportation, Railroad, Road, Marine & other Public Facilities.	Municipalities: Cities, Counties, Tribal Councils, Ports, Airports, Domestic Water Supply Districts, County Service District, Sanitary Districts and Special Districts	Business Oregon Regional Development Officer www.orinfrastructure.org	Ongoing

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Water/Wastewater Financing Program	Oregon Business Development Department dba Business Oregon	Grants and loans for planning and construction of storm water, water source, treatment, distribution, waste water collection and treatment.	Municipalities: Cities, Counties, Tribal Councils, Ports, Airports, Domestic Water Supply Districts, County Service District, Sanitary Districts and Special Districts	Business Oregon Regional Development Officer  www.orinfrastructure.org	Ongoing
Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund	Oregon Business Development Department dba Business Oregon partnering with Oregon Health Authority	Design and construction of water system infrastructure including but not limited to treatment, transmission/ distribution mains, finished water reservoirs, water sources, pumping, aquifer storage and recovery projects, seismic improvements, redundancy/reliability infrastructure, instrumentation, telemetry, and metering.  Emergency projects may receive expedited processing.	Public Water Systems (non-profit, private, municipality, except federally owned or operated) providing services to at least 25 residents or more than 15 connections	Business Oregon Regional Development Officer www.orinfrastructure.org	Letters of Interest accepted quarterly — Applications accepted year round.
Clean Water State Revolving Fund	Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ)	Below-market rate loans for the planning, design and construction of water pollution control activities to attain and maintain water quality standards, and necessary to protect beneficial uses.  Fact sheet: CWSRF Disaster Response	Eligible public agencies include tribal nations, cities, counties, sanitary districts, soil and water conservation districts, irrigation districts, various special districts and certain intergovernmental entities. "Public agency" in this program is defined by ORS 468.423. If you are unsure whether your organization qualifies, contact DEQ at 503-229-5622.	For general questions:  CWSRFinfo@deq.state.or.us or  503-229-LOAN  Regional Project Officers: https://www.oregon.gov/deq/ wq/cwsrf/Pages/CWSRF- Contacts.aspx	Applications are accepted year round with scheduled review and ranking in the first week of January, May and September.
Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC)	Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC)	Variety of loans for water and/or wastewater planning, environmental work, and construction. Also offers funding application assistance.	Non-profit organizations, public agencies, tribes, and low-income rural communities with a 50,000 population or less, or 10,000 or less if guaranteed by USDA Rural Development financing.	Jason Carman Rural Development Specialist  JCarman@rcac.org  458-221-3473	Ongoing

The resources in this report are identified for general informational purposes only and are compiled with publicly available information or with information provided by sources that are publicly obtainable. Please view this document as only a starting point for individual research. The user should always directly consult the provider of a potential resource for current program information and to verify the applicability of a particular program.

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Rural Energy for America (REAP) Renewable Energy Systems & Energy Efficiency Improvements Program	(USDA) Dept. of Agriculture - Rural Development	Program provides guaranteed loan financing and grant funding to agricultural producers and rural small businesses for renewable energy systems or to make energy efficiency improvements. Agricultural producers may also apply for new energy efficient equipment and new system loans for agricultural production and processing.	Agricultural producers who gain 50% or more of their gross income from agricultural operations; small businesses that are located in a rural area or town of 50,000 or less; and rural electric cooperatives.	Jessie Huff  Jesie.huff@usda.gov  503-414-3314	Sept. 30, 2021
Feasibility Study Grants	Oregon Water Resources Department	Feasibility Study Grants fund qualifying costs of studies that evaluate the feasibility of a proposed conservation, reuse, or storage project that appears to have merit but is lacking important details necessary to determine whether or not to proceed with implementation.	Grants require a 50% cost match of the total cost of the feasibility study, up to \$500,000. Any local government, Indian tribe, or person may apply for funding.	Becky Williams, 503-986- 0869, WRD_DL_feasibilitystudygra nts@oregon.gov	NA
Household Water Well System Loan Program [Western States]	Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC)	Low interest loans available to construct, refurbish or replace individual water well systems.	Residence must be in a rural area, town, or community in RCAC's 13 state service area with a population not exceeding 50,000.	Jason Carman Rural Development Specialist JCarman@rcac.org 458-221-3473	None listed
National Water Well Projects	Water Well Trust	Provide long-term, low-interest loans to applicants seeking new or improved water wells. The Water Well Trust limits funding to a maximum of \$11,000 per household. Loans have an interest rate of 1% with terms of up to 20 years.	Individuals & Households	info@waterwelltrust.org 202-625-4383	None listed.

### **Technology and Renewables**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Special Public Works Fund	Oregon Business Development Department dba Business Oregon	Loans for planning and construction of Utilities, Emergency projects, Levees, Firm Based Business projects, Telecom, Energy Systems, Transportation, Railroad, Road, Marine & other Public Facilities.	Municipalities: Cities, Counties, Tribal Councils, Ports, Airports, Domestic Water Supply Districts, County Service District, Sanitary Districts and Special Districts	Business Oregon Regional Development Officer www.orinfrastructure.org	Ongoing

### **Transportation**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Formula Grants for Rural Areas - Section 5311 (20.509)	(USDOT) Dept. of Transportation - Federal Transit Administration	Provides capital, planning, and operating assistance to states to support public transportation in rural areas with populations of less than 50,000, where many residents often rely on public transit to reach their destinations.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	202-366-2053	None Listed
FY20 Surface Transportation Block Grant Program	(USDOT) Dept. of Transportation - Federal Highway Administration	The Surface Transportation Block Grant program (STBG) provides flexible funding that may be used by States and localities for projects to preserve and improve the conditions and performance on any Federal-aid highway, bridge and tunnel projects on any public road, pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure, and transit capital projects, including intercity bus terminals.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	David Bartz  David.bartz@dot.gov  512-417-5191  Gerald.yakowenko@dot.gov  Karen.scurry@dot.gov	None Listed
Special Public Works Fund	Oregon Business Development Department dba Business Oregon	Loans for planning and construction of Utilities, Emergency projects, Levees, Firm Based Business projects, Telecom, Energy Systems, Transportation, Railroad, Road, Marine & other Public Facilities.	Municipalities: Cities, Counties, Tribal Councils, Ports, Airports, Domestic Water Supply Districts, County Service District, Sanitary Districts and Special Districts	Business Oregon Regional Development Officer www.orinfrastructure.org	Ongoing
FY21 National Scenic Byways Program (202.205)	(FHWA) Federal Highway Administration	<ul> <li>All National, State, and Tribal Scenic Byways and All-American Roads are eligible for the Program. Eligible activities include: Protection of scenic, historical, recreational, cultural, natural, and archaeological resources in an area adjacent to a scenic byway.</li> <li>Development and implementation of a corridor management plan to maintain characteristics of a byway corridor while providing for accommodation of increased tourism and development of related amenities.</li> <li>Construction along a scenic byway of a facility for pedestrians and bicyclists, rest area, turnout, highway shoulder improvement, overlook, or interpretive facility.</li> <li>Development and implementation of a scenic byway marketing program.</li> <li>An improvement that will enhance access to an area for the purpose of recreation, including water related recreation.</li> </ul>	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	202-366-0660 202-366-4000	Sept. 30, 2024

# **Mitigation and Resiliency**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program: Post Fire	(DHS) Hazard Mitigation	FEMA makes assistance available through its Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Post Fire (HMGP Post Fire) to help communities implement hazard mitigation measures after wildfire disasters that substantially reduce the risk of future damage, hardship, loss, or suffering.  Some examples of eligible projects include erosion control measures, defensible space, slope failure prevention, and flash flooding measures.	State, Territory, Federally- recognized Tribes affected by fires resulting in an Fire Management Assistance Grant	Anna Feigum shmo@mil.state.or.us 503-378-2260	None Listed
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (97.039)	(USDHS) Dept. of Homeland Security (FEMA specific) - Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration	Funds provided to state, local, tribal and territorial governments so they can rebuild in a way that reduces, or mitigates, future disaster losses in their communities.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, State, Territory, Tribe	Anna Feigum shmo@mil.state.or.us 503-378-2260	DR4562: Nov 29, 2021 FM5327: May 28, 2021
Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC)	(USDHS) Dept. of Homeland Security Hazard Mitigation Grant Program	The BRIC program supports communities through capability- and capacity-building; encouraging and enabling innovation; promoting partnerships; and enabling large projects. For more Information.  NOFO Opportunities	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	Anna Feigum shmo@mil.state.or.us 503-378-2260	Application period is open.
National Flood Insurance Program (97.022)	(USDHS) Dept. of Homeland Security (FEMA specific) - Federal Insurance and Mitigation Administration	The National Flood Insurance Program provides insurance to help reduce the socio-economic impact of floods.	Individuals & Households, Local Government & Authority, State	Anna Feigum shmo@mil.state.or.us 503-378-2260	None Listed
FY21 FEMA Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grants (RCPGP) (97.111)	FEMA	To build regional capacity to manage catastrophic incidents by improving and expanding collaboration for catastrophic incident preparedness. The grant program supports the building of <a href="core-capabilities">core-capabilities</a> , which address the nation's greatest risks and are essential to achieving the National Preparedness Goal of a secure and resilient nation.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory	FEMA- RCPGP@fema.dhs.gov askcsid@fema.dhs.gov 800-368-6498	July 16, 2021
NEW THIS MONTH					
Wetland Mitigation Banking Program	Department of Agriculture	The Wetland Mitigation Banking Program (WMBP) is a competitive grants program that supports the development and establishment of wetland mitigation banks to make credits available for agricultural producers.	For-Profit Organizations, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribes	800-877-8339	August 16, 2021

### Recreation

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
FY21 Land & Water Conservation Fund/Great American Outdoors Act: Nationally Competitive Funds (15.916)	(USDOI) Dept. of the Interior - National Park Service	The purpose of the competitive funding is to provide grants to acquire and/or develop public lands for outdoor recreation purposes consistent with the purposes of the LWCF.	State, Territory	Ginger Carter Ginger_carter@nps.gov 202-354-6467 Elizabeth Foundriest Elisabeth_foundriest@nps.gov 202-354-6916	Aug-20-2021
FY21 Rivers, Trails, & Conservation Assistance Program	(USDOI) National Park Service	Our national network of conservation and recreation planning professionals partners with community groups, nonprofits, tribes, and state and local governments to design trails and parks, conserve and improve access to rivers, protect special places, and create recreation opportunities.	State and local agencies, tribes, nonprofit organizations, or citizen groups. National Parks and other Federal agencies may apply in partnership with other local organizations.	Barbara Rice  Pwr_rtca@nps.gov  202-354-6922	None Listed
Land and Water Conservation Fund	Oregon Parks and Recreation	The Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) is a Federally funded grant program administrated by the Oregon Parks and Recreation Department. Typically, the program awards about \$1.5 million to qualified projects every other year for Oregon recreational areas and facilities.  LWCF grants are available to either acquire land for public outdoor recreation or to develop basic outdoor recreation facilities.	Cities, Counties  Park and Recreation Districts, METRO Port District, Indian Tribes, Oregon State Agencies (Parks & Recreation Dept., Dept. of State Lands, Department of Fish and Wildlife and Dept. of Forestry).	Nohemi Enciso nohemi.enciso@oregon.gov 503-480-9092	2021 Not Listed
Recreational Trails Program - Formula Grants (20.219)	(USDOT) Dept. of Transportation - Federal Highway Administration	The Recreational Trails Program (RTP) provides funds to the States to develop, maintain, or rehabilitate recreational trails and trail-related facilities for both nonmotorized and motorized recreational trail uses.	State, Territory	Christopher Douwes Christopher.douwes@dot.gov 202-366-5013	None Listed
Recreation Economy for Rural Communities	US Environmental Protection Agency	Recreation Economy for Rural Communities is a planning assistance program to help communities develop strategies and an action plan to revitalize their Main Streets through outdoor recreation.	Local governments, Indian tribes, and nonprofit institutions and organizations representing any community in the United States.	Stephanie Bertaina  Bertaina.stephanie@epa.gov	Currently closed but anticipate a call for communities to apply later in 2021
NEW THIS MONTH					

Disaster Recovery Resources by Topic – June 4, 2021

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Land & Water Conservation Fund (LWCF): Formula Grants for State Planning Assistance - Cycle 2 (15.916)	Department of the Interior	Advises State lead agencies of the availability of Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) funding for projects to develop or update their State-wide Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (SCORP) or supporting elements.	State, Territory	202-354-6916 202-354-6900	July 30, 2021

### **Volunteers**

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
AmeriCorps State & National Grant Programs	Corporation for National and Community Service	AmeriCorps is a federal agency that funds organizations to make positive impact in communities. Grants provide financial assistance to programs that recruit, train, and supervise AmeriCorps members who meet critical community needs in the areas of education, disaster services, health, environmental stewardship, economic opportunity, and veterans and military families.		Mary Greusel or@cns.gov 202-815-4256	None Listed
Senior Corps/Retired & Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) Competition (94.002)	Corporation for National and Community Service	Funds Retired and Senior Volunteer Program (Senior Corps) projects that support volunteers 55 years and older serving in a diverse range of activities that meet specific local and community needs.  The Senior Corps in Oregon provides three major service areas: Foster Grandparents, Senior Companions, and RSVP (safety patrols, home renovation, tutoring, environmental protection, etc.). Oregon has a robust program funded through \$12.8 Million in FY 2020 funding.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public /Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	OR@CNS.gov 202-606-5000	None Listed
Engineers Without Borders USA	Engineers Without Borders USA (EWB- USA)	EWB-USA's Community Engineering Corps, in partnership with the American Society of Civil Engineers and the American Water Works Association, lends volunteers' technical expertise to communities that are unable to easily retain or afford engineering services.	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	Lauren Butner info@ewb-usa.org 303-772-2723	None Listed

## Workforce: Employment, Labor, and Training

Program Title/Website	Resource Provider	Description	Eligible Applicants	Contact	Deadline
Health Profession Opportunity Grants (HPOG)	(USHHS) Dept. of Health and Human Services - Administration for Children and Families	Provides education and training to TANF recipients and other low-income individuals for occupations in the health care field that pay well and are expected to either experience labor shortages or be in high demand.	Healthcare Institution, Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	hpog@acf.hhs.gov	None Listed
National Dislocated Worker Grants Program	(USDOL) Dept. of Labor	Provides resources to states and other eligible applicants to respond to large, unexpected layoff events causing significant job losses. Funding is intended to temporarily expand capacity to serve dislocated workers and meet the increased demand for WIOA employment and training services, with a purpose to reemploy laid off workers and enhance employability and earnings. It provides funding to create temporary employment opportunities to assist with clean-up and recovery effort	Local Government & Authority, State, Territory, Tribe	McEnery Jenifer@dol.gov	None Listed
NEW THIS MONTH					
FY21 Veteran Federal Procurement Entrepreneurship Training Program (59.044)	Major Independent Agencies	SBA's Veteran Federal Procurement Entrepreneurial Training Program is a vital component of the Agency's efforts to assist veteran and service-disabled veteran small business owners and entrepreneurs in securing federal government contracts.	For-Profit Organizations, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education		July 12, 2021
American Rescue Plan: FY21 Aviation Manufacturing Jobs Protection Program (AMJP)	Department of Transportation	AMJP is a new program under the American Rescue Plan that can provide funding to eligible businesses, to pay up to half of their compensation costs for certain categories of employees, for up to six months.	For-Profit Organizations	Alexus Jenkins-Reid: 2 02-366–5112	July 13, 2021
State Fire Training (SFT) Systems Grant Program	Federal Emergency Management Agency	Provides direct training assistance to States to help bridge the training and competency gaps within the Nation's fire and emergency response community.	Local Government & Authority, State	Diane Close: 301-447-1376 877-611-4700 800-368-6498	July 27, 2021
Minority Leaders  Development Program	Department of Health and Human Services	Establishes a fellowship program at HHS to provide training in health equity issues & leadership to early career individuals to improve the health of racial/ethnic minority & other disadvantaged populations.	Local Government & Authority, Nonprofit Organizations, Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Public/Private Institutions of Education K-12, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	240-453-6193 240-453-8822	August 17, 2021

